RE: Target practice

Marek Gazdzicki

Sent:21 November 2022 11:59

To: Ian Crotty

Cc: Seweryn Kowalski; Piotr Podlaski

Dear Ian,

Many thanks for the email.
We will sit together to finalize the agreement on your future work with us as soon as the run goes forward (latest on Wednesday).

Best regards
Marek

From: Ian Crotty

Sent: 20 November 2022 23:47

To: Marek Gazdzicki

Cc: Seweryn Kowalski; Piotr Podlaski; Ian Crotty
Subject: RE: Target practice

Dear Colleagues
I feel it necessary to show that I am able to machine small pieces to a reasonable precision. So on Friday evening after the meeting I spent
a few hours, until 830pm (not what appears on the photos) carrying out the necessary actions that would be necessary to produce a target for

NA61.

I do not pretend to have the skills that Martin does as I have by no means his experience. However I can use the classical workshop machines
to produce some simple pieces. Further experience will help me improve.

Please find attached document. The piece is available if required.
Yours Sincerely

Ian Crotty

From: Ian Crotty

Sent: 08 November 2022 10:07

To: Marek Gazdzicki

Cc: Seweryn Kowalski; Piotr Podlaski
Subject: RE: draft contract

Dear Marek

Thanks to all for this offer. I look forward to going through the document with you all.



Cheers Ian

From: Marek Gazdzicki

Sent: 07 November 2022 16:59

To: Ian Crotty

Cc: Seweryn Kowalski; Piotr Podlaski; Marek Gazdzicki
Subject: draft contract

Dear Ian,
Please, find attached the draft contract.
Piotr and I are already at CERN; Seweryn will come soon.

Thus we can discuss it in person.

Best regards
Marek



